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Enhanced Notifications

An Enhanced Notice: ED Visit, Admit, Discharge or Admit/
Discharge Cancellation is automatically generated and sent
to the PCP when a patient registration event occurs.

Registration Event Notification Type Sent
Patient direct admit to Inpatient Admit

ED patient admit to Inpatient Admit

Observation admit to Inpatient Admit

Patient admit to Observation Admit

Patient Discharge Discharge

ED Registration ED Visit

Patient Admit Cancellation Admit Cancellation

Patient Discharge Cancellation Discharge Cancellation

Based on the PCP’s user preferences, the HIE generates an
email message and/or a mobile text alert. The email/text
alert does not contain PHI but does contain basic infor-
mation and a hyperlink to the HIE portal.

From: noreply@maobilemd.com Sent: Thu 12/12/2013 8:11 PM

To:
Ca

Subject: DIGNITY HEALTH - PATIENT ADMIT NOTIFICATION FROM Mercy General Hospital

PATIENT ADMIT NOTIFICATION
ACTIVITY DATE: 09/04/13

ACTIVITY TIME: 11:12 AM

Please lgg i i tails regarding one of your
patients https:/hie.dignityhealthmember.org

To view notifications, select document type: "Admit Notification" at the top of
your results inbox and apply filters.

Select the hyperlink to be redirected to the HIE portal.
Enter your Username and Password.

Hospitals & Care Centers | For Graduating Residents | For Medical Students | For Physicians | For You & Your Family | Get to Know Us

Health Information Exchange
User Login
username:|
password:
(ST

Forgot your password? | Contact Us

The screen defaults to the Results Inbox. If the Results Inbox
is not the landing page, select the Results tab in the naviga-
tion menu.

6.

10.

11.

For a Document Type search, select Admission Notification,
Discharge Notification, ER Visit Notification.
Filters:

Patient Last Name * Patient First Name "

Document Descriptor Assigned To
[

Document Type “* Category ™

All -
Admission Notifications ADT ﬂ
Allergy BLOODBANK

LI DISCHARGE \NSTRUCTIONSj
" Begins with ™ Contains " Hold CTRL key down to select multiple options in listboxes

Blood Bank - Discrete

Search for multiple descriptions within a listbox by holding
the CTRL key and clicking the Document Type.

Select Apply Filter or hit Enter.

Select the patient’s name(s) to view the notification details.

Document

LT Descriptor

Patient Document Type

08/28/2013| Conroy, Mary |Admit Notification ~ Admission Notificat...

09/17/2013 Conroy, Mary ﬁi}sﬂcﬂrgt?;n Discharge Notificati...
ER Visit Emergency Visit
08/28/2013 Conroy, Mary  qtifications Noti

Admit Notification  Admission Notificati_..

08/28/2013 Conroy, Mary

Inbox Notifications contain patient demographics, facility
information and the reason for the visit, if available.

Patient Information

Sending Facility Information

Name: Shellby Hospital Name: - Conroy, Mary
Address: 761 520th St il
Bozemant MT 59715 e
Phone:  404.555-0560 Ssi:

Phone:

dmission Notification

Activity Date Time: 08/28/2013 10:46:10

Origination Date Time:

Transcription Date Time:

Dictating Physician:

CC Physician:

The above patient was admitted to Mercy General Hospital on 8/28/2013 10:41:00 AM

Reason for visit: CHEST PAIN

Diagnostic testing completed during this visit can be retrieved through the Mercy HIE

Select the Document Tree icon to view patient results.

. Document s Last
Patient Document Type Descriptor Route Physician e
Conroy, Mary Admit Notification ﬁgm:g;?n Harris, Frank :;;
Discharge Discharge i )
Conroy, Mary  gtification Notificati... Harris, Frank -
ER Visit Emergency Visit . LW
Conroy, Mary iitications Noti.... Harris, Frank w

Have questions or need help? Select the Contact Us link or call MobileMD Help Desk (877) 210-3491
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